



Data & Analysis Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday, August 28, 2017 – 8:30am
Milwaukee County Courthouse, Rm 609

- i.) Finalize Follow-Up Questions/Answers on Auto Theft Analysis
- ii.) CJC Scorecard, Jail and CJS Dashboard (see [New Zealand Example](#) and [prior Score Cards](#))
 - Discuss Purpose, Basic Performance Measures to be Captured, Goals, and Next Steps
- iii.) Adjourn

Next Meeting: Monday, September 25, 2017 – 8:30am



Data & Analysis Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, July 24, 2017 – 8:30am

Milwaukee County Courthouse, Rm 609

Attendees: Stephanie Garbo, Mallory O'Brien, Michelle Naples, James Krueger, Lynne Zidek, Niel Thoreson, Tom Reed, Mandy Potapenko

- iv.) Auto Theft Presentation Debrief and Review of Follow-Up Questions** (see page 2) – the group reviewed the questions posed during the CJC Executive Committee presentations. Participants took assignments and will return to next meeting with answers, in preparation for presentation at October Executive Committee Meeting.
- v.) DataShare Update** – Mallory gave a status update on DataShare. To date, DataShare has DA/Protect, health department (lead, immunizations, and birth), Milwaukee Public Schools, Milwaukee property file information, evictions, and crime/incident data through COMPASS. Mallory noted the policy team continues to meet on the first Thursday of the month at 8:30am.
- vi.) Brief Update on Next Data Analysis Project / Public Policy Forum Partnership** – Mandy informed the group that the EBDM Policy Team met with the Public Policy Forum to review their research project proposal. It was requested that the project scope be reconsidered for an alternative, thus the project has not yet started. Rob from the PPF will meet with the EBDM Policy Team in August to discuss further.
- vii.) MacArthur Foundation Safety & Justice Challenge – DUA Update** – the group was informed of the pending status of the DUA. The Department of Corrections will be following up with their legal team and will update Stephanie and/or Mandy by Wednesday of their decision.
- viii.) Adjourn**

Next Meeting: Monday, August 28th, 2017 – 8:30am

07.24.17 – Data Analysis Committee Review

Juvenile Auto-Theft Presentation Follow-Up Questions (05/19/2017)

- **What is the demographic breakdown for DCS?** – This data was collected during the analysis; it was eliminated from the presentation, but can be easily provided to the Committee.
- **Breakdown of why specifically an override happened (DCS)?** – This information can only be pulled from narrative/text, thus it would be difficult to extract efficiently. A sample can/will be pulled.
- **What is the ALOS for juveniles after release?** – Question should be, “what is the ALOS for juveniles detained?” DHHS has this information.
- **Questions around recidivism rates for juveniles and adults.** (A discussion on why this fell out of the scope of this particular analysis followed.) – Branden can cover this. First the committee would need to define metrics/measures. Each agency measures differently. Is the Executive Committee asking for pretrial success?
- **What is the demographic breakdown for DOC?** – Correction, this should say DJC, not DOC, given this is juvenile data. Also, the group believes the question should be “how many were SJO’s?” – will ask Julie Ustruck for this information.
- **What is the risk/demographic profile for individuals in SJOC?** – Correction, this should be SJO (State Juvenile Offender). This, too, would be accessed through Julie Ustruck.
- **Are individuals who are appropriate for beds locally not getting them?** – Branden will need to clarify this question.

Adult Auto-Theft Presentation Follow-Up Questions (07/19/2017)

- **What is the demographic breakdown (age, in particular) of the released to future court date** – Defer to MPD (i.e. order-ins)
- **Has there been an increase in Auto-related Robberies over time?** – Trend analysis. Would need to be completed by MPD; data only goes back to 2014, as it has been hand tabulated.
- **How do OAWOOC charging issuance rates compare relative to a different date range?**
- **A presentation on the new pre-trial tool for the Executive committee.** – Stephanie noted there will be a refresher in September or October 2017. The last presentation was done in
- **What are the safety and appearance rates for OAWOOC & Robbery (Auto) since switching to the PSA for pretrial decision-making?** – Pretrial data
- **Should there be additional consideration for OAWOOC related cases being placed into category “step 2”?** – this would need to be discussed at Universal Screening.
- **Do COMPASS scores correlate with these populations LSI-R scores?** – Niel will take list and share. He noted that there was a 70% correlation when compared for dosage probation clients.